From: - Tina Burgelman <tburgelman@raphaelhouse.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 7:13 PM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance Notice — Raphael House Board Meeting

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello,

Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 12L.4(d)(2), this is written notice of an upcoming
Board of Directors meeting for Raphael House of San Francisco.

Date: March 30, 2026

Time: 4:00-5:30pm

Location: hitps://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/ hitos://usO2web.zoom. us/i/87506570665 7 pwd=Duln08xGENPZIQ9bfef
UhEWef7ObxZ.1 Y XAZzONNMZHQyOMEShzodY2158Y i cyMWZimY zFhY TZhZDBIMGEMNmMY2Y2UxNzAZNTo30ic
5YmYOM2YyNDK3ZDQwMigbMzdiMGE2Y 2VKMWY yOGU2YiczZDVIMTVIYIESODowNTVINDVIZIBIYWUOZig5Zich
YigOYzp0OIlQeTy

Meeting ID: 875 0657 0665
Passcode: 895800

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,87506570665#,,,,*895800# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,87506570665#,,,,*895800# US

Dial by your location

* +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
*+1 669444 9171 US

= +1719 359 4580 US

« +1 253 205 0468 US

«+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+ +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

» +1 360 209 5623 US

» +1 386 347 5053 US

»+1 507 473 4847 US

* +1 564 217 2000 US

* +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
* +1 646 931 3860 US

+ +1 689 278 1000 US

« +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
« +1 305 224 1968 US

« +1 309 205 3325 US




Meeting ID: 875 0657 0665
Passcode: 895800

This meeting will be open to the public in accordance with the Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance.
Please confirm receipt of this notice.
Thank you,

Tina

Tina Burgelman (she/her/hers)

Executive Director

Raphael House | 1065 Sutter Street | San Francisco, CA 94109
Direct 415.345.7210 | Front Desk 415.345.7200

www raghaelhouse.org




